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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO

____________________________________
)

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
)

Plaintiff, )
)

v. ) Civil Action No.
)

ZOILO CRUZ (also known as )
ZOILO CRUZ CARRION), )
individually and d/b/a )
INTERNATIONAL MARKETING, )

)
Defendant. )

)
____________________________________)

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION’S COMPLAINT
FOR INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER RELIEF

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission”), for its Complaint alleges:

1. The FTC brings this action under Sections 5(a) and 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15

U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b), to obtain permanent injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of

contracts, restitution, disgorgement, and other equitable relief for Defendant Zoilo Cruz’s

deceptive acts and practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C.

§§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b).  This action arises under 15

U.S.C. § 45(a)(l).

3. Venue in the United States District Court for the District of Puerto Rico is proper

under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).
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THE PARTIES

4. Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission, is an independent agency of the United

States Government created by statute.  15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58.  The Commission is charged, inter

alia, with enforcement of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair

or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.  The Commission is authorized to

initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC

Act, and to secure such equitable relief, including rescission of contracts, restitution, and

disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, as may be appropriate in each case. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

5. Defendant Zoilo Cruz, also known as Zoilo Cruz Carrion (“Defendant”), is an

individual doing business as International Marketing.  At all times material to this Complaint,

acting alone or in concert with others, Defendant has formulated, directed, controlled, or

participated in the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint.  Defendant transacts or has

transacted business in the District of Puerto Rico. 

COMMERCE

6. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendant has maintained a substantial

course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act,

15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS PRACTICES

7. Defendant, doing business as International Marketing, has advertised, offered for

sale, or sold a work-at-home opportunity to consumers throughout the United States, including

consumers in the District of Puerto Rico.  
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8. Defendant has promoted his work-at-home opportunity through print classified

advertisements, including advertisements in Spanish language newspapers such as El Nuevo Día,

and through an Internet website, www.internationalmarketing123.com. 

9. In his print classified advertisements, Defendant has represented, expressly or by

implication, that consumers can make substantial amounts of money by working from home. 

For example, typical advertisements state: 

TRABAJE EN CASA - Le dedico mas
tiempo a mis hijos todo los dias!
Gane Dinero extra $500-$1,500.  
PO Box 43001 Dept. 486 Rio
Grande PR 00745-6600 o a
internationalmarketing123.com 

See Exhibit A, p. 2.

Translation:

WORK AT HOME – I devote more 
time to my children every day! 
Earn Extra Money. $500 - $1,500.
PO Box 43001 Dept. 486 Rio
Grande PR 00745-6600 or at
internationalmarketing123.com 

See Exhibit A, p. 3.

10. On the www.internationalmarketing123.com website, Defendant has represented,

expressly or by implication, that consumers are likely to earn a substantial amount of money for

stuffing envelopes.  The April 10, 2008 version of www.internationalmarketing123.com,

attached hereto as Exhibit B (“the website”), contains the following representations:  

¿Rellenarías 80 sobres para ganarte $1,400 semanales?  ¡Serian $17.50 por cada
sobre que rellenes con nuestros folletos! . . .  Ahora Puedes ingresar al EQUIPO
DE TRABAJO CON EL PAGO MAS ALTO de preparación de sobres.

***
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Tu pago ESTÁ GARANTIZADO en adelanto por los sobres que rellenas.  Tu trabajo es preparar
sobres con materiales especificos y enviarlos a nuestra compañia.  No hay límite.  Preparas
tantos como desees. . . .  De esta manera podras pagar tus tarjetas de crédito, conseguir dinero
para tus vacaciones, comprar un auto nuevo, un nuevo hogar o desarrollar esta segunda manera
de ingreso para cualquier razón que puedas tener.

Exhibit B, pp. 5, 6.

Translation:

Would you stuff 80 envelopes to earn $1,400 per week?  That would be $17.50
for each envelope that you fill with our flyers! . . .  Now You can join the WORK
TEAM WITH THE HIGHEST PAY for preparation of envelopes.

***

Your pay IS GUARANTEED in advance for the envelopes you stuff.  Your work
is to prepare envelopes with specific materials and send them to our company. 
There is no limit.  You prepare as many as you like. . . .  This way you can pay
your credit cards, get money for your vacations, buy a new car, a new home or
develop a second income for any reason you might have.

Exhibit B, pp. 23, 24.

11. On the website, Defendant has represented that consumers are likely to earn a

substantial amount of money after paying only $37, without incurring additional charges.  The

website contains the following representations:

Requerirmos un solo depósito para su registro de solamente $37.00. 

***

4. ¿Habrá otras Cuotas (Costos Adiconales)?
Después de tu pequeño depósito, no se pedirá NINGÚN PAGO adicional. 

See Exhibit B, pp. 10, 14.

Translation:

We require one single deposit to register, only $37. 

***
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4.  Will there be other Fees (Additional Costs)?
After your small deposit you will not be asked for ANY ADDITIONAL
PAYMENT. 

See Exhibit B, pp. 25, 30.

12. On the website, Defendant has represented, expressly or by implication, that

International Marketing will pay consumers for each envelope stuffed.  For example, the website

represents that International Marketing will pay consumers $17.50, $25.00, or $28.00 for each

envelope stuffed, according to the number of envelopes consumers stuff and the length of their

participation in the program.  The following earnings representations appear on the website: 

Sobres 30 Dias Periodo Despues Despues
preparados  Prueba de 60 Dias de 90 dias
mensualmente $17.50 por $25.00 por $28.00 por

sobre sobre sobre

80 $1,400 $2,000 $2,240
100 $1,750 $2,500 $2,800
150 $2,625 $3,750 $4,200
200 $3,500 $5,000 $5,600
300 $5,250 $7,500 $8,400

See Exhibit B, p. 15.

Translation:

Envelopes 30-Day Period Test After 60 Days After 90 days
prepared $17.50 per $25.00 per $28.00 per
monthly envelope envelope envelope

80 $1,400 $2,000 $2,240
100 $1,750 $2,500 $2,800
150 $2,625 $3,750 $4,200
200 $3,500 $5,000 $5,600
300 $5,250 $7,500 $8,400

See Exhibit B, p. 31.
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13. On the website, Defendant has represented, expressly or by implication, that

International Marketing will provide all materials consumers need to earn money from

Defendant’s work at home opportunity.  The website contains the following representations:  

Te proveeremos los sobres, que serán estampados y con dirección.

***

Requerirmos un solo depósito para su registro de solamente $37.00.  Este depósito de
$37.00 nos ayudará a conseguirle los materiales que necesita como empleado
independiente de nuestra compañía. 

See Exhibit B, pp. 9, 10.

Translation:

We will provide the envelopes, which will be stamped and addressed.

***

We require one single deposit to register, only $37.  This deposit of $37 will help
us to obtain the materials that you need as an independent employee of our
company.

See Exhibit B, p. 25.

14. After consumers pay a $37.00 fee, International Marketing sends consumers a

sales pamphlet, titled “Incredible Home Mailing Program” (“IHMP”).  The IHMP is in English

only.  See Exhibit C. 

15. For the first time, the IHMP informs consumers that, instead of receiving

envelopes and payment from International Marketing for stuffing envelopes, consumers must

engage in one of two marketing schemes, both of which involve publishing advertisements to

sell the IHMP itself.  In other words, each scheme aims to have consumers publish

advertisements to sell the same pamphlet Defendant sent them (i.e., the IHMP) to other

consumers.
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16. The first marketing scheme requires consumers to publish advertisements for the

IHMP in newspapers at their own expense, and recommends that consumers open post-office

boxes to receive responses to the advertisements, again at their own expense.  The IHMP

provides sample advertisements for consumers to publish: 

$100.00/Hour
Earn incredible income 
from your own home!
FT/PT Job opportunity
Send $4 and S.A.S.E.
to P.O. Box 2237, Lon-
gmont CO, 80502

$1,000 Per WEEK
Get paid $4 for every
envelope you stuff!
Send S.A.S.E. to H.M.
C. , P.O. Box 2237
Longmont, CO 80502

See Exhibit C, pp. 5-7, 11.
    

17. The IHMP informs consumers that, instead of being paid by International

Marketing, consumers’ income depends on other consumers responding to the advertisements

discussed in the preceding paragraph.  

18. If new consumers send self-addressed, stamped envelopes (i.e., S.A.S.E.s) and

money in response to the new advertisements, the IHMP instructs the original consumers to keep

the money, and to mail out a circular advertising the IHMP for an additional $26.00 in the self-

addressed, stamped envelopes.  See Exhibit C, p.5.  If new consumers order the IHMP, the

IHMP instructs the original consumers to keep a portion of the $26 sales price.  See Exhibit C,

pp. 5, 7.   

19. The second marketing scheme also requires consumers to publish advertisements,

but instructs them to include either a toll-free or local telephone number instead of an address. 

The IHMP instructs consumers to set up voicemail-boxes for the telephone numbers at their own

expense to receive telephone calls from consumers who respond to the advertisements.  See

Exhibit C, pp. 8-9. 
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20. The IHMP instructs consumers to record a message in their voicemail-boxes 

advertising a $26 envelope stuffing start-up kit (i.e., the IHMP).  See Exhibit C, p. 9.  The IHMP

provides a sample message script for consumers to record.  The script states that consumers have

been successful in earning money before they have earned any money at all.  The script

specifically states:

Imagine earning four dollars for every envelope you stuff, seal, and mail! . . .  Now I
want you to completely understand this, if you are selected as a new associate, you
will earn four dollars for every envelope you stuff with only one piece of paper.

***

You can secure your associate position for a one-time startup fee of only twenty
six dollars. 

***

In fact, this is probably the best financial opportunity of YOUR LIFE TIME.  The
Home Mailing Connection . . . [wants] you to become wealthy, the many success
stories they receive from associates throughout the country is truly what
motivates them to continue making this program available.  Take it from me,
because I am personally one of those success stories!

Exhibit C, p. 9 (emphasis added).

VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT

21. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive acts

or practices in or affecting commerce.

COUNT 1

22. In numerous instances, in the course of advertising, offering for sale, and selling a

purported work-at-home opportunity, Defendant has represented, expressly or by implication,

that:
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a. consumers are likely to earn a substantial amount of money for stuffing

envelopes;

b. International Marketing will pay consumers for each envelope stuffed; 

c. International Marketing will provide consumers with all materials they

need to earn money from stuffing envelopes; and

d. after paying $37, consumers will not incur additional charges before

earning money.

23. In truth and in fact:

a. consumers are not likely to earn a substantial amount of money for

stuffing envelopes; 

b. International Marketing does not pay consumers for each envelope

stuffed; 

c. International Marketing does not provide consumers with all materials

they need to earn money from stuffing envelopes; and

d. after paying $37, consumers do incur additional charges before earning

money. 

24. Therefore, Defendant’s representations as set forth in Paragraph 22 are false and

misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act

15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT 2

25. By furnishing consumers with an instructions pamphlet that contains false and

misleading representations, including, but not limited to, the false and misleading representations
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set forth in Paragraphs 16 and 20, Defendant has provided the means and instrumentalities for

the commission of deceptive acts and practices. 

26. Therefore, Defendant’s practices, as set forth in Paragraph 25, constitute

deceptive acts and practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

CONSUMER INJURY

27. Consumers in the United States have suffered or are likely to suffer substantial

monetary loss as a result of Defendant’s unlawful acts or practices.  In addition, Defendant has

been unjustly enriched as a result of his unlawful practices.  Absent injunctive relief by this

Court, Defendant is likely to continue to injure consumers and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

28. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant

injunctive and other ancillary relief, including consumer redress, disgorgement and restitution, to

prevent and remedy any violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC.

29. This Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief

to remedy injury caused by Defendant’s law violations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the FTC, as authorized by Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 53(b), and the Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:  

1. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by

Defendant;

2. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers

resulting from Defendant’s violations of the FTC Act , including, but not limited to, rescission or
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reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-

gotten monies; and

3. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

William Blumenthal
General Counsel

  s/ Edwin Rodriguez                                    
Edwin Rodriguez, Bar No. G00613

   s/ Malini Mithal                                         
Malini Mithal, Bar No. G00614
Attorneys for the Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
NJ-2122
Washington, DC 20580
Telephone: (202) 326-3147 (Rodriguez)
(202) 326-2972 (Mithal)
Facsimile: (202) 326-2559
E-mail: erodriguez@ftc.gov
mmithal1@ftc.gov
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International Marketing - Stuff Evelopes, Earn Money, Make Money 

Copyright (c) 2007 International Marketing. All Rights Reserved.
This site is best viewed with a 1024 x 768 or higher screen resolution with Microsoft 
Internet Explorer 6.0 or higher & Macromedia Flash Player 8. 

http://www.internationalmarketing123.com/ [4/10/2008 6:10:02 PM]
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International Marketing

International Marketing 

Menú:

●     Principal 

 

●     ¿Cómo es esto posible? 

 

●     Registración 

 

●     Testimonios

●     Preguntas Frecuentes 

 

●     View in English

INGRESO SEMANAL PREPARANDO 
SOBRES DESDE SU CASA, $690, $1,400 O 
$2,070 SEMANAL. $2.760 ES POSIBLE 
DESPUÉS DE 90 DÍAS…

Hola, quisiéramos darle la bienvenida a este 
nuevo programa de preparar y asegurar sobres. 
¡Si quieres ganar un ingreso SEMANAL DE 
$1,400 O MÁS, lee esto cuidadosamente, por 
favor!

¡SE BUSCA AYUDA!
¡Trabajadores caseros necesitados, inmediatamente!

Estimado lector,
Gracias por tu tiempo e interés en nuestro programa. 
¿Rellenarías 80 sobres para ganarte $1,400 semanales? 
¡Serian $17.50 por cada sobre que rellenes con nuestros 
folletos! Si la respuesta es SÍ, nuestra compañía tiene la 
oportunidad perfecta para ti. Ahora Puedes ingresar al EQUIPO 
DE TRABAJO CON EL PAGO MAS ALTO de preparación de 
sobres.

 

 

TRABAJO AGRADABLE Y SIMPLE QUE PUEDES HACER 
DESDE TU CASA. PODEMOS AYUDAR A SOLUCIONAR TUS 

PROBLEMAS DE DINERO. 

 
Elimina tus preocupaciones de no tener bastante dinero para 
pagar las cuentas y para hacer las cosas que realmente quieres 

http://www.internationalmarketing123.com/espanol/ (1 of 2) [4/10/2008 6:10:16 PM]
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International Marketing

hacer. Si estás buscando un ingreso adicional fácil, aliviar 
presiones financieras, debes leer sobre nuestra oferta. Estamos 
buscando gente TRABAJADORA y HONESTA que este 
buscando una manera simple de ganar unos ingresos 
adicionales desde su hogar.  
AQUÍ ESTÁ TU OPORTUNIDAD, de ganar el dinero 
adicional que deseas DESDE TU CASA, ingresando como 
participante activo de nuestro exitoso programa de preparacion 

de sobres. Tu pago ESTÁ GARANTIZADO en adelanto por los sobres que 
rellenas. Tu trabajo es preparar sobres con materiales especificos y enviarlos a 
nuestra compañia. No hay límite. Preparas tantos como desees. Nunca te 
pediremos manejar o enviar ningun material pornografico y/o desagradable. De esta 
manera podras pagar tus tarjetas de crédito, conseguir dinero para tus vacaciones, 
comprar un auto nuevo, un nuevo hogar o desarrollar  esta segunda manera de 
ingreso para cualquier razón que puedas tener.  
 
Puedes trabajar desde la comodidad de tu propio hogar, evitando gastos como 
gasolina y las niñeras, elige tus propias horas, y 
establece tu propio paso. Las posibilidades son 
ilimitadas. Te ayudaremos a cosechar beneficios 
enormes. Nuestra compañía está impaciente por 
utilizar tus servicios en la preparación de nuestros 
sobres. Luego te demostraremos cómo ampliar tus 
operaciónes e incrementar tu nuevo ingreso tan alto 
como desees. 

¿CÓMO ESTO ES 
POSIBLE?  

 
 
 
 
 

PRESIONE AQUÍ para 
Continuar 

International Marketing © 2007 

Home • ¿Cómo es esto posible? • Testimonios 
Registración • Preguntas Frecuentes

http://www.internationalmarketing123.com/espanol/ (2 of 2) [4/10/2008 6:10:16 PM]
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International Marketing 

Site Menu:

●     Home

●     How this is posible?

●     Registration Form 

●     Customers Testimonies

●     FAQs

●     Ver en Español

WEEKLY INCOME FOR STUFFING 
ENVELOPES AT HOME, $690, $1,400 OR 
$2,070 EVERY WEEK. $2,760 POSSIBLE 
AFTER 90 DAYS...

Hello, we would like to welcome you to this new 
envelope stuffing and securing-program. If you 
would like to earn a WEEKLY INCOME OF $1,400 
OR MORE, please read this carefully! 

HELP WANTED !!!
Home Workers Needed, Immediately!!!

Dear Prospective Home Worker, 
Thank you for your time and interest in our program. Would you 
stuff 80 envelopes for $1,400 weekly? $17.50 for each envelope 
you secure with our brochures! If the answer is YES, than our 
company has the right opportunity for you. You can join the 
(HIGHEST PAID TEAM) of envelope stuffing program today. 

 

 

SIMPLE PLEASANT WORK YOU CAN DO AT 
HOME HELP SOLVE YOUR MONEY PROBLEMS. 

 
Eliminate worries about not having enough money to pay bills and 
to do the things that you would really like to do. If you are looking 
for an easy, extra income to relieve financial pressures, you owe 
it to yourself to investigate our offer. We are looking for 
HONEST HARD WORKING people who are looking for a 
simple way to earn extra income from their home.  
HERE IS YOUR CHANCE to earn extra money working at 

http://www.internationalmarketing123.com/new/ (1 of 2) [4/10/2008 6:10:23 PM]
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International Marketing

home by becoming an active participant in our successful mailing 
program. Your payment is GUARANTEED in advance for the 
envelopes you stuff. Your job is to sercure, stuff, and mail the 

envelopes to our company. There is no limit. You stuff as many as you wish. You'll 
never be asked to handle or mail any pornographic or objectionable materials. This 
is a great way to pay off credit cards, get money for a vacation, buy a new car, 
purchase a new home, or develop your second income for whatever reason you may 
have.  
You may work from the comfort of your own home, save on gas and babysitters, 
choose your own hours, and set your own pace. The 
possibilities are unlimited. Get friends and family to 
help. We will help you reap huge profits. Our company 
is anxious to use your services in stuffing our 
envelopes. We will further show you how to expand 
your operation and boost your new income as high as 
you wish to go. 

 

 
HOW IS THIS 
POSSIBLE?

CLICK HERE to 
Continue  

 

International Marketing © 2007 

Home • How is this possible? • Customers Testimonies 
Registration Form • FAQs

http://www.internationalmarketing123.com/new/ (2 of 2) [4/10/2008 6:10:23 PM]
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International Marketing

International Marketing 

Menu:

●     Principal 

 

●     ¿Cómo es esto posible? 

 

●     Registración 

 

●     Testimonios

●     Preguntas Frecuentes 

 

●     View in English

¿Cómo es posible?

Este programa esta diseñado para ayudar personas que necesitan un ingreso que a 
su vez nos ayudan con la preparacion de sobres. Cada 
miembro es un empleado independiente. Trabajaras para 
nuestra compañía y tendras un ingreso  semanal por la 
preparacion de estos sobres. Se ha perfeccionado este 
programa hasta tal punto que es uno de los programas más 
exitosos y provechosos, siendo adoptado y utilizado por 
muchas compañías. Te invitamos a que participes de nuestro 
éxito. El dinero que ganas es tanto como trabajas el 
programa. No requerimos un minimo de sobres a ser 
preparados a la semana. Puedes tomar cualquier cantidad de 
trabajo que desees de acuerdo a tu horario, puedes parar 
siempre que desees, no hay otras obligaciones. Sin embargo, 
debes tener por lo menos 18 años de edad. 

 
TODO EL NEGOCIO SE PUEDE HACER DESDE EL HOGAR. 

¡PUEDES COMENZAR INMEDIATAMENTE!
Te proveeremos los sobres, que serán estampados y con dirección. 

 
NUESTRA GARANTIA: Le damos la bienvenida a nuestro programa y le 
presentamos nuestra garantía incondicional, en la que reafirmamos 
que todo lo que hemos dicho sobre este programa es 
completamente real y usted quedara completamente satisfecho con 
el dinero que ganara. Nuestra meta y el éxito continuo dependerá 
de la SATISFACCIÓN al 100% con este PROGRAMA de la 
PREPARACION DE SOBRES. Los pagos por todos los sobres 
preparados se le enviaran a usted directamente. ¡Por lo tanto, tus 
PAGOS PARA TODOS LOS SOBRES ESTÁN GARANTIZADOS! 
Esto es una oportunidad HONESTA y LEGÍTIMA para usted 
convertirse en nuestro empleado y asi preparar estos sobres para 
nuestra compañía. Recuerde, esto no es un plan comun para 
hacerse rico rápido. Esto es un programa comprobado para ganar dinero mientras 
ayuda diferentes compañías en su necesidad para preparación de sus sobres. 

COMENZAR INMEDIATAMENTE,
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Requerirmos un solo depósito para su registro de 
solamente $37.00.  Este depósito de $37.00 nos ayudará 
a conseguirle  los materiales que necesita como 
empleado independiente de nuestra compañía.  Esto es 
solamente un DEPÓSITO. Tenemos una garantía escrita 
que tan pronto usted envíe sus primeros 100 sobres, 

habrá recibido ya ua cantidad de $1.750.00, más el REEMBOLSO de su depósito de 
$37.00 y un BONO DE EMPLEADO de $50.00.  Esto significa que serian $17.50 por 
sobre y un gran total de $1.835.00 por tus primeros 100 sobres enviados.
 
Quisiéramos que comenzaras en el programa sin el  pequeño depósito pero 
debemos protegernos y a nuestros materiales de 
aquellosque no son serios y no tienen ninguna intención sino 
solo satisfacer sus propias curiosidades. Normalmente 
ningún negocio puede enviar sus costosos materiales a cada 
persona que lo desee. Este pequeño depósito nos asegura 
que eres alguien serio que desea ganar dinero desde sus 
casa. De nuevo, quisiéramos recordarte que nuestras 
compañías necesitan a empleados independientes como tu.

¡PARA EMPEZAR INMEDIATAMENTE  COMPLETA LA 
FORMA DE REGISTRO Y ENVIALA HOY!

¡Clickear en la FORMA de REGISTRO y completarla para conseguir 
comenzado enseguida!  

 
REGISTRACION 
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You can handwrite order form if

Puedes llenar a mano esta forma si no tienes printer.

Escribe tu informacion primero.

Imprime esta pagina y envia junto al cheque o giro postal a esta direccion:
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

International Marketing 

PO Box 43001 

Dpt. 486 

Rio Grande PR, 00745-6600

_____   Adjunto envio $37.00 para el kit de International Marketing.

_____   Anade $5 para PROCESAMIENTO RAPIDO en 24horas

TODAS LAS ORDENES PAGADAS POR GIRO POSTAL SERAN ENVIADAS EN 24HORAS SI ESCOJE 
EL METODO RAPIDO DE PROCESAMENTO.

Nombre: ________________________________________
Apellido: ________________________________________
Direccion: ________________________________________

Ciudad: ________________________________________
Estado: ________________________________________

Codigo postal: ________________________________________
Telefono (opcional): ________________________________________
Email (opcional): ________________________________________

Como supistes de nosotros?:

___ Small Business Opportunities 
___ Money and Profits 
___ Opportunity World 
___ Penny Savers 
___ National Enquirer 
___ Sun 
___ Globe 
___ National Examiners 
___ Vocero 
___ Primera Hora 
___ Nuevo Dia 
___ Horizonte 
___ El Todo 
___ Internet

                                  ***************************************

USO DE OFICINA SOLAMENTE

Fecha de Recibo _________  Dept. de Contabilidad ___________________  Fecha Enviado _____________
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International Marketing 

Menú:

●     Principal 

 

●     ¿Cómo es esto posible? 

 

●     Registración 

 

●     Testimonios

●     Preguntas Frecuentes 

 

●     View in English

Testimonios

Estimado International Marketing,  
Soy madre sola, que deseaba un ingreso adicional para mí y mis dos hijos. Llegue a 
sentír que cuando más trabajaba fuera de mi hogar, más tenía que pagar por el 
cuidado de los niños. Cuando acabe de pagar por el cuidado de los niños, tenía 
poco tiempo para disfrutar con ellos. Decidí buscar 
algo que hacer desde mi hogar.  
Cuando encontré su compañía, comencé a trabajar 
en casa cerca de 2-3 horas en la noche, 5 días a la 
semana, después de poner los niños a dormir. Mi 
primera semana hice $360. Mi segunda semana hice 
$400. En mis primeros 45 días hice sobre $2.500. Ahi 
fue cuando decidí renunciar a mi segundo trabajo y 
dedicarle mas tiempo al programa de preparación de 
sobres.  
Hoy dia trabajo desde mi hogar y paso todo el tiempo 
que deseo con mis dos niños. Su compañía cambió 
nuestras vidas…

Gracias 
Jennifer S. 

Appleton, WI

Estimado International Marketing,  
Quisiéramos agradecerle por la oportunidad de poder trabajar con su compañía. Mi 

esposa y yo buscamos un trabajo para hacer desde el hogar 
durante mucho tiempo. Ambos teniamos trabajos con horarios 
de 9am a 5pm y estabamos en la espera de nuestro primer 
hijo.  
Mi meta era encontrar un trabajo que mi esposa pudiese hacer 
desde la casa que suplementara su ingreso anterior. El 
proceso fue de 2 a 3 meses, finalmente ella suplemento su 
ingreso anterior ($4.000 al mes). 
Ahora, tenemos un nuevo hijo y mi esposa puede tomar el 
completo cuidado de él y todavía seguir trabajando desde la 

casa para traer ese ingreso adcional que necesitamos. ¡Nuestra proxima meta es 
que yo me integre a su compañia! 
Sinceramente 
Roberto y Maria G. 
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Miami, FL 

Estimado International Marketing,  
¡FINALMENTE encontramos algo que realmente trabaja! Ambos 
estamos retirados. Pero descubrimos que el diario vivir cada vez 
es más duro. Con el Seguro Social no tenemos el ingreso 
suficiente y por lo tanto nuestros ingresos deben mejorar.  
No aspirabamos a ser ricos, sino solo un poco dinero adicional 
para gozar de nuestros años de oro. Trabajando este simple 
programa desde el hogar, estamos haciendo ese dinero 
adicional que necesitamos ($1.000 por mes) y pasamos más 
tiempo juntos. No es eso lo mas importante? 

Gracias 
Allen y Nicole H. 

Houston, TX  
 

¿Cuál es tu historia del éxito?  

 FORMA DE REGISTRACION
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International Marketing 

Menú:

●     Principal 

 

●     ¿Cómo es esto posible? 

 

●     Registración 

 

●     Testimonios

●     Preguntas Frecuentes 

 

●     View in English

Preguntas Frecuentes:

1.  ¿Cuándo voy a recibir mi paquete?
Cuando estes listo para comenzar con nuestra compañía, 
envia una carta con la forma de registro y tu método de 
pago.  Si estás enviando un Giro Postal o Cheque 
Gerente con tu forma de registro, espera por favor 2-3 
semanas antes de recibir tu paquete.  Si estás enviando un 
cheque personal, permita por favor por lo menos 30 
días para que tu cheque sea despejado.  Después que tu 
cheque personal despeje, comenzaremos con el proceso 
de tu paquete.  Poco después recibirás tu paquete para 
comenzar con nuestra compañía.

2.  ¿Cómo rindo mis impuestos?
Una vez que comienzes con nuestra compañía, serás 
trabajador casero independiente.  Es tu responsabilidad 
divulgar y manejar tus propios impuestos.  Una vez que 
estés ganando una cantidad seria recomendamos 
altamente que emplees un propio contador personal 
para rendir tus impuestos.  También recomendamos 
que le pidas a tu contador las mejores maneras de 

estructurar tus impuestos.

3.  ¿Qué significa “asegurando” medios?
Las palabras, el “asegurar o los sobres asegurados” 
significan que algunos de tus paquetes o sobres que rellenas, pueden 
contener EFECTIVO. Serás responsable tomar ese EFECTIVO y 
enviarlo a nuestro centro de proceso.  Éso es también la razon por la 
cual indicamos en nuestros documentos, que estamos buscando a 
empleados HONESTOS.

4.  ¿Habrá otras Cuotas (Costos Adiconales)?
Después de tu pequeño depósito, no se pedirá NINGÚN PAGO adicional.  
Recuerda que cuando logras la preparación de tus primeros 100 sobres, recibirás tu 
depósito de $37.00 de vuelta y también recibirás un BONO EN EFECTIVO de
$50.00 y un bono adicional de $100.00 por cada 125 sobres que siguas 
preparando.  Para un total de $195.00.
 
5.  ¡Compromiso fuera de riesgo!  
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Si NO ESTÁS SATISFECHO por ninguna razón con esta 
oportunidad, tienes el derecho de pedir un REEMBOLSO
COMPLETO de tu depósito, $37.00, siguiendo nuestra política de 
reembolso. 

6.  ¿Que tan rápidamente y cuánto puedo REALMENTE puedo hacer? 
Mire los números abajo y haga la matemática.  Ves que SIMPLE… ¿es esta tabla 
difícil de utilizar? 
 

FLUJO DE DINERO

NOTA: Una vez que ingreses a nuestra compañía, recibirás un número EN VIVO de 
servicio de cliente (en el interior de tu paquete) para contestar el resto de tus preguntas y 

también ayudarte y dirigirte en nuestro programa.
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Menú:
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●     FAQs

●     Ver en Español

How is this possible?

This program is designed to help people cash in with a company who needs home 
workers. Each member is an independent home worker. You 
will serve a company and get paid weekly income for stuffing 
the company's envelopes. This program has been perfected to 
such an extent that it has become one of the most successful 
and profitable programs ever, causing it to be adopted and 
used by many companies. We invite you to take part in our 
success. The money you earn is up to you. We do not require 
that you stuff a certain number of envelopes a week. You can 
take on whatever amount of work that fits your schedule and 
you can quit whenever you want, there are no other 
obligations. however, you must be at least 18 years of age. 

 
ALL BUSINESS CAN BE DONE FROM HOME. 

You can START IMMEDIATELY! You will be supplied with the envelopes, 
which will already be stamped and addressed.

 
OUR GUARANTEED: We welcome you to this program and extend to you our 
unconditional guarantee, that everything that we have said about 
this program is true and that you will be delighted with the money 
you will make. Our goal's and continued success depends upon 
your 100% SATISFACTION with the HOME ENVELOPE 
STUFFERS PROGRAM. Payments for all stuffed envelopes are 
sent to you. Therefore, your PAYMENTS FOR ALL ENVELOPES 
ARE GUARANTEED! This is an HONEST and LEGITIMATE 
opportunity to become a home envelope stuffer for our company. 
Remember, this is not a get rich quick scheme. This is a proven 
program for making money while filling the needs of a company to 
stuff their envelopes.  
 

IN ORDER TO GET STARTED IMMEDIATELY, 
We must require a one-time registration deposit of only 
$37.00.  This $37.00 deposit will help us get you started 
with the materials you'll need to become an independent 
home worker with our company.  This is only a 
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DEPOSIT.  We have a written guarantee that as soon as 
you send us your first 100 secured envelopes, you will 
have received $1,750.00,  plus a REFUND of your $37.00 

registration deposit, and a $50.00 HIRING BONUS.  This means $17.50 per 
envelope and a grand total of $1,835.00 for your first 100 envelopes. 
 
As much as we would like to get you started in our program without the small 
deposit, we must protect ourselves and our materials from 
those who are not serious and have no intention other than to 
satisfy their own curiosity. Naturally no business can afford to 
send out costly materials to everyone who writes in asking for 
it. This small deposit assures us that you are serious about 
wanting to earn money at home. Once again, we would like 
to remind you that our mail order companies need 
independent home workers.

 
TO START IMMEDIATELY JUST FILL OUT THE 

REGISTRATION FORM AND MAIL IT TODAY!  
Click on REGISTRATION FORM to fill out an application and get started 

right away!  

 
 REGISTRATION FORM  
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You can handwrite order form if

You can handwrite order form if you do not have a printer.

Type your information first.

Print this page and mail it with check or money order to:
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

International Marketing 

PO Box 43001 

Dpt. 486 

Rio Grande PR, 00745-6600

_____   Enclosed is 37.00 for the International Marketing Kit.

_____   Add $5 for 24hr RAPID PROCESSING

ALL ORDERS PAID BY MONEY ORDER WILL BE SENT WITHIN 24 HOURS IF PAID WITH 
RAPID PROCESSING.

First Name: ________________________________________
Last Name: ________________________________________

Address: ________________________________________
City: ________________________________________
State: ________________________________________
Zip: ________________________________________

Phone (optional): ________________________________________
Email Address (optional): ________________________________________

Where did you hear about us?:

___ Small Business Opportunities 
___ Money and Profits 
___ Opportunity World 
___ Penny Savers 
___ National Enquirer 
___ Sun 
___ Globe 
___ National Examiners 
___ Vocero 
___ Primera Hora 
___ Nuevo Dia 
___ Horizonte 
___ El Todo 
___ Internet

                                  ***************************************

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received _________  Accounting Dept. ___________________  Date Sent _____________
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●     FAQs
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Customers Testimonies

Dear International Marketing, 
I am a single mother, who wanted a little extra income for me and my two kids. I felt 
that the more I worked OUT of my home, the more I had to pay child-care. By the 
time I finish paying child-care, I had little to nothing to 
enjoy with my kids. So I decided to find something to 
do at home.
When I found your company, I started working at 
home about 2- 3 hours a night, 5 days a week, after 
putting the kids to sleep. My first week I made $360. 
My second week I made $400. With in my fisrt 45 
days I made over $2,500. I then decided to quit my 
second job and start spending more time with this 
envelope stuffing program.
Now, I am currently working from home and spending 
all the time I want with my two kids. Your company 
changed our lifes...

Thank you 
Jennifer S. 

Appleton, WI  
 

Dear International Marketing, 
We would like to thank you for the opportunity to be working with your company. My 

wife and I was looking to do something from home for a long 
time. We both were working a 9 to 5 jobs and we were 
expecting our 1st baby.
My goal was to find something for my wife to do at home and 
also make enough to supplement her income. It took about 2 to 
3 months to finally supplement her income ($4,000 a month), 
but we did it.
Now, we have a new baby boy and my wife can take care of 
him and still work at home to bring in our extra income. Our 
next goal is to get me HOME!!! 

Sincerely
Robert & Maria G. 
Miami, FL 
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Dear International Marketing, 
We FINALLY found something that 
really works!! My wife and I are both 
retired.. But we found out that it gets 
harder and harder everyday. With 
Social Security not giving us enough 
and our fixed income needs to be fix.
We weren't looking to be rich, but just 
make a little extra money to enjoy our 
golden years. By working this simple 
envelope stuffing program from home, 
we are making that extra money we 
needed ($1,000 a month) and spending more time with each other. Isn't that what 
really matters...

Thank you 
Allen & Nicole H. 

Houston, TX  
 

What is Your Success Story?  

REGISTRATION FORM 
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Frequently Asked Questions:

1.  When am I going to receive my package? 
When you are ready to start with our company, just mail in 
the Registration Form with your method of payment.  If you 
are sending a Money Order or Cashier's Check with 
your Registration Form, please allow 2-3 weeks before you 
will receive your package.  If you are sending in a 
Personal Check, please allow at least 30 days for your 
check to be cleared.  After your Personal Check is cleared, 
then we will start your package processing.  Shortly after 
that, you will receive your package to start with our 
company. 
 
2.  How do I report my taxes?

Once you get start with our company, you will be an 
Independent Home Worker.  It is your responsibility to 
report and handle your own taxes.  Once you are 
making a serious amount of profit, we highly recommend 
that you hire your own personal accountant to do your 
taxes.  We also recommend that you ask your 
accountant for the best ways to structure your taxes. 

 
3.  What does "Securing" means?
The words, "Securing or Secured Envelopes" means that 
some of your packages or envelopes you stuff, may contain CASH.  
The words, "Securing or Secured" means that you will be 
responsible to take that CASH and send it to our Processing Center.  
That is also why we state in our documents, that we are also looking 
for HONEST home workers.  

4.  Will there be any other FEES?
After your small deposit, there will be NO PAYMENTS OR OTHER    FEES to 
be asked.  Also note that when you accomplish securing and stuffing your first 100 
Envelopes, you will receive your $37.00 Registration Deposit back and also receive 
a $50.00 CASH Hiring Bonus and additional $100.00 Bonus for every 125 
Envelopes you secured there after.  That's a total of $195.00.
 
5.  Our Risk FREE Commitment!  

If you are not SATISFIED for any reason with this opportunity, you 
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have the right to ask for a FULL REFUND of your $37.00 Deposit, 
by following our refund policy.

6.  How fast and how much can I REALLY make?
Look at the numbers below and do the math.  It is that SIMPLE...Is this template 
hard to use?

CASH FLOW

NOTE: Once you are enrolled with our company, you will receive a LIVE Customer 
Service number (Inside the your Package) to answer ALL your other questions and 

also to help and guide you with our program. 
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